

Make Your Publications Visible.

A Service of



Leibniz-Informationszentrum Wirtschaft Leibniz Information Centre

DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.)

Research Report

SOEP-IS 2018 - IBIP_PARENT: Variables from Bonn Intervention Panel (parents)

SOEP Survey Papers, No. 846

Provided in Cooperation with:

German Institute for Economic Research (DIW Berlin)

Suggested Citation: DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.) (2020): SOEP-IS 2018 - IBIP_PARENT: Variables from Bonn Intervention Panel (parents), SOEP Survey Papers, No. 846, Deutsches Institut für Wirtschaftsforschung (DIW), Berlin

This Version is available at: https://hdl.handle.net/10419/219070

Standard-Nutzungsbedingungen:

Die Dokumente auf EconStor dürfen zu eigenen wissenschaftlichen Zwecken und zum Privatgebrauch gespeichert und kopiert werden.

Sie dürfen die Dokumente nicht für öffentliche oder kommerzielle Zwecke vervielfältigen, öffentlich ausstellen, öffentlich zugänglich machen, vertreiben oder anderweitig nutzen.

Sofern die Verfasser die Dokumente unter Open-Content-Lizenzen (insbesondere CC-Lizenzen) zur Verfügung gestellt haben sollten, gelten abweichend von diesen Nutzungsbedingungen die in der dort genannten Lizenz gewährten Nutzungsrechte.



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/4.0/

Terms of use:

Documents in EconStor may be saved and copied for your personal and scholarly purposes.

You are not to copy documents for public or commercial purposes, to exhibit the documents publicly, to make them publicly available on the internet, or to distribute or otherwise use the documents in public.

If the documents have been made available under an Open Content Licence (especially Creative Commons Licences), you may exercise further usage rights as specified in the indicated licence.





846

SOEP Survey Papers

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding

SOEP - The German Socio-Economic Panel at DIW Berlin

2020

SOEP-IS 2018—IBIP_PARENT: Variables from Bonn Intervention Panel (Parents)

SOEP-IS Group



Running since 1984, the German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) is a wide-ranging representative longitudinal study of private households, located at the German Institute for Economic Research, DIW Berlin.

The aim of the SOEP Survey Papers Series is to thoroughly document the survey's data collection and data processing.

The SOEP Survey Papers is comprised of the following series:

Series A – Survey Instruments (Erhebungsinstrumente)

Series B – Survey Reports (Methodenberichte)

Series C – Data Documentation (Datendokumentationen)

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding

Series E - SOEPmonitors

Series F – SOEP Newsletters

Series G - General Issues and Teaching Materials

The SOEP Survey Papers are available at http://www.diw.de/soepsurveypapers

Editors:

Dr. Jan Goebel, DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Stefan Liebig, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Dr. David Richter, DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Carsten Schröder, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Jürgen Schupp, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Dr. Sabine Zinn, DIW Berlin

Please cite this paper as follows:

SOEP-IS Group, 2020. SOEP-IS 2018—IBIP_PARENT: Variables from Bonn Intervention Panel (parents). SOEP Survey Papers 846: Series D – Variable Descriptions and Coding. Berlin: DIW Berlin/SOEP



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International License. © 2020 by SOEP

ISSN: 2193-5580 (online)

DIW Berlin German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) Mohrenstr. 58 10117 Berlin Germany

soeppapers@diw.de



SOEP-IS 2018—IBIP_PARENT: Variables from Bonn Intervention Panel (Parents)

SOEP-IS Group

2020

Contents

1	Variables in File IBIP_PARENT	5
	cid – Case-ID, Original Household Number	5
		5
	pidresp – Never Changing Person ID of the parent/ the interviewee	6
	pid – Never Changing Person ID of the Child	7
	syear – Survey year	7
		8
		8
		8
		9
		9
	•	
	•	10
		10
		11
	1 7 71	11
	akfz01 – Free time: TV/Video/DVD	11
	akfz02 – Free time: Computer games	11
	akfz03 – Free time: Listen to music	12
	akfz04 – Free time: Make music	12
	akfz05 – Free time: Do sports	12
		12
		13
		13
		13
		13 14
	3	14
	, and the second se	14
	3	14
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	15
	1 7 3 1	15
	5	15
	akfz22 – Free time: Telephone	16
	akfz23 – Free time: Text-messaging	16
	akfz24 - Free time: Caring about a pet/animals	16
		16
		17
	3	-, 17
		17 17
		17 17
	5 17	18
		18
	5	18
	5	18
	5	19
	akneg4 – Child: Smokes unallowed	19
	akneg5 – Child: Has drunken too much alcohol	19
	akneg6 – Child: Already had problems with the police	19
		20

akneg8 – Child: Already had an expulsion from school
aktg1 – Receives pocket money
aktg2 - Amount of pocket money per week
aktg3 – Amount of pocket money per month
akver18 - Child: complains of headache, abdominal pain or nausea
akver19 - Child: Obedient, listens to adults
akver20 - Child: often has sorrows, is depressed
akver21 - Child: has at least one good friend
akver22 – Child: is nice to younger children
akver23 - Child: lies or cheats often
akver25 - Child: thinks before acting
akverbip1 – Child: steals at home, at school
akverbip2 – Child: overestimates own abilities
ds2 – Child: participation fun
ds3 – Agreement to interview the child
kindl01 – Child: Last week: Felt ill
kindl02 – Child: Last week: Had Headache or bellyache
kindl03 – Child: Last week: Was tired and floppy
kindl04 – Child: Last week: Had energy and endurance
kindl201 – Child: Last week: Laughed a lot and had fun
kindl202 – Child: Last week: Had no desire
kindl203 – Child: Last week: Felt alone
kindl204 - Child: Last week: Felt scared and insecure
kindl301 - Child: Last week: Was proud of them
kindl302 - Child: Last week: Felt well
kindl303 – Child: Last week: Liked themself
kindl304 - Child: Last week: Had a lot of good ideas
kindl401 – Child: Last week: Got along well with their parents
kindl402 - Child: Last week: Felt well at home
kindl403 – Child: Last week: Had a strong argument at home
kindl404 – Child: Last week: Felt patronized
kindl501 - Child: Last week: Did sth. with friends
kindl502 - Child: Last week: Was appreciated by others
kindl503 – Child: Last week: Was appreciated by others
7
kindl603 - Child: Last week: Had sorrows about their future
kindl604 – Child: Last week: Was afraid of bad grades
lvm – Parents living in houshold
mind01 – Certain degree of intelligence that is not really changeable
mind02 – You cannot change intelligence
mind03 – To be honest, you cannot really change how intelligent you are
mind04 – You can learns new things but you cannot change your basic intelligence 33
pzu23 – In general, I beliece I am intelligent
pzu24 – Sometimes it is okay to claim sth. that is not true
simeink1 – Tax persons with high income larger in the future
simeink2 – Persons with low income should receive more social benefits in future 34
simsebip – Self-evaluation of own abilities
pkreal – Doing stuff others find strange

pkrea2 – Let my phantasy run free
pkrea3 – Not interested in theoretical discussions
pkrea4 – Like to daydream
pkrea5 – Bad imagination
pkrea6 – Self-evaluation creativity
simarbip – Altruism
simstbip – Stress
pgedu – Ready to refrain from sth to gain future advantage
biss01 – Straying from a set goal
biss20 – New ideas and projects keep me from completing old ones
biss02 – Obsessed with ideas and projects for a short time
biss03 – Have trouble focussing on a long-term project
biss04 – I tend to complete everything I start
biss05 – Blowbacks will not bring my spirits down
biss07 – I am a hardworking person
biss08 – I am diligent
aut01 – Society should deal with misfits and slackers ruthlessly
aut02 – Troublemakers should feel unwelcome in society
aut03 – Societal rules should be enforced ruthlessly
aut04 – We need strong leadership figures to live safely
aut05 – Important decisions should be made by leaders
aut06 – We should be thankful for leadership figures
aut07 – Essential to uphold traditions
aut08 – Proven habits should not be questioned
aut09 – Always the best to do things the usual way
wett1 – Self-evaluation competitiveness
wett2 – Sum game

1 Variables in File IBIP_PARENT

cid - Case-ID, Original Household Number

4900001		4	
4900010		4	
4900028		8	
4900036		8	
4900044		14	
4900052		8	
4900060		7	
4900087		5	
4900095		6	
4900109		6	
4900117		8	
4900125		8	
4900133		7	
4900141		8	
4900150		8	
	(518 rows omitted)	2876	
4905895		7	
4905909		4	
4905917		4	
4905925		8	
4905933		4	
4905941		8	
4905950		6	
4905968		4	
4905976		4	
-1	[-1] no answer	0	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	0	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	

hid - Current Wave HH Number

4900001	4	
4900010	4	
4900028	8	
4900036	8	
4900044	14	
4900052	8	
4900060	7	
4900087	5	
4900095	6	
4900109	6	
4900117	8	
4900125	8	

4900133		7
4900141		8
4900150		8
	(518 rows omitted)	2876
4905895		7
4905909		4
4905917		4
4905925		8
4905933		4
4905941		8
4905950		6
4905968		4
4905976		4
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

pidresp - Never Changing Person ID of the parent/ the interviewee

49000001		4
49000101		4
49000201		4
49000202		4
49000301		4
49000302		4
49000401		8
49000402		4
49000404		2
49000501		4
49000502		4
49000601		4
49000602		3
49000801		4
49000802		1
	(914 rows omitted)	2942
49059201		4
49059202		4
49059301		4
49059401		4
49059402		4
49059501		4
49059502		2
49059601		4
49059701		4
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0

-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

pid - Never Changing Person ID of the Child

49000003		4
49000102		4
49000203		8
49000303		8
49000406		10
49000407		4
49000504		8
49000603		7
49000804		5
49000904		6
49001003		3
49001004		3
49001104		8
49001203		8
49001304		7
	(529 rows omitted)	2846
49058903		7
49059003		4
49059105		4
49059203		8
49059302		4
49059403		8
49059503		6
49059604		4
49059703	[1]	4
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5 C	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	46
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

syear – Survey year

2014		782
2015		777
2016		749
2017		726
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

lgeb – Year of birth

1954		10
1955		6
1956		13
1957		4
1958		9
1959		27
1960		18
1961		41
1962		60
1963		73
1964		95
1965		147
1966		171
1967		135
1968		197
	(21 rows omitted)	1872
1992		6
1993		5
1994		9
1995		7
1996		24
1997		35
1998		26
1999		18
2000		18
-1	[-1] no answer	8
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

lsex - Sex

1	[1] male	967
2	[2] female	2067
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

balu_id - Never Changing Balu_ID

100006	4
100024	4
100030	8

100117		8
100175		10
100232		8
100234		7
100310		5
100322		6
100330		3
100333		8
100348		8
100373		7
100377		8
100382		8
	(524 rows omitted)	2830
203668		7
203674		4
203714		4
203727		8
203744		4
203767		8
203774		6
203777		4
203800		4
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	53
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akanzt1 – Number of days: Joint lunch

0		3
1		10
2		35
3		65
4		68
5		108
6		75
7		632
-1	[-1] no answer	3
-2	[-2] does not apply	3
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akanzt2 - Number of days: Talks about school

0	2
1	9

2		25
3		51
4		70
5		375
6		137
7		331
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	2
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akanzt3 - Number of days: Activities

0		79
1		426
2		288
3		101
4		43
5		20
6		6
7		17
-1	[-1] no answer	19
-2	[-2] does not apply	3
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akds2 - Child: participation fun

0	[0] Did not like at all	0
1	[1]	0
2	[2]	3
3	[3]	5
4	[4]	8
5	[5]	28
6	[6]	18
7	[7]	54
8	[8]	123
9	[9]	102
10	[10] Liked a lot	0
11	[11] Cannot remember	161
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akds3 - Agreement to interview the child

1	[1] Yes	502
2	[2] No	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akempfs – Recommendation for specific secondary school type

1	[1] recommendation for lower secondary school	21
2	[2] recommendation for medium secondary school	164
3	[3] recommendation for higher secondary school	314
4	[4] at this school they do not offer recommendations	7
5	[5] Not yet received a recommendation	3
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	3
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2522
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz01 - Free time: TV/Video/DVD

1	[1] daily	676
2	[2] every week	317
3	[3] every month	20
4	[4] rarer	52
5	[5] never	4
-1	[-1] no answer	19
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz02 - Free time: Computer games

1	[1] daily	276
2	[2] every week	399
3	[3] every month	95
4	[4] rarer	185
5	[5] never	114
-1	[-1] no answer	19
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0

-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	03 – Free time: Listen to music		
1	[1] daily	665	
2	[2] every week	258	
3	[3] every month	39	
4	[4] rarer	89	
5	[5] never	17	
-1	[-1] no answer	20	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
aktz	04 - Free time: Make music		
1	M11.4.9.	101	
1	[1] daily	191	
2	[2] every week	273	
3	[3] every month	40	
4	[4] rarer	226	
5	[5] never	337	
-1	[-1] no answer	21	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	05 - Free time: Do sports		
		_	
1	[1] daily	215	
2	[2] every week	658	
3	[3] every month	29	
4	[4] rarer	80	
5	[5] never	87	
-1	[-1] no answer	19	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	06 – Free time: Dancing, theatre		
1	[1] daily	19	

2	[2] every week	161
3	[3] every month	109
4	[4] rarer	368
5	[5] never	409
-1	[-1] no answer	22
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
akfz07 - Free time: Technical crafting and working		
1	[1] daily	18
2	[2] every week	149
3	[3] every month	154

149
154
398
347
22
0
0
0
nnaire 1946
ing 0

akfz08 - Free time: Reading

1	[1] daily	285
2	[2] every week	168
3	[3] every month	50
4	[4] rarer	54
5	[5] never	10
-1	[-1] no answer	9
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2458
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz10 - Free time: Simply do nothing/hang out/dreaming

1	[1] daily	309
2	[2] every week	379
3	[3] every month	60
4	[4] rarer	226
5	[5] never	94
-1	[-1] no answer	20
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0

-5 -6	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	1946 0	
akfz	14 - Free time: Other surfing on the internet		
1	[1] daily	215	
2	[2] every week	297	
3	[3] every month	110	
4	[4] rarer	269	
5	[5] never	178	
-1	[-1] no answer	19	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	16 – Free time: Visit religious events		
	3		
1	[1] daily	1	
2	[2] every week	157	
3	[3] every month	156	
4	[4] rarer	343	
5	[5] never	409	
-1	[-1] no answer	22	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	17 - Free time: Undertake sth. with the family		
_			
1	[1] daily	18	
2	[2] every week	611	
3	[3] every month	357	
4	[4] rarer	79 2	
5	[5] never	3	
-1 -2	[-1] no answer	20	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3 4	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4 -	[4] inadmissible multiple answer	0 1946	
-5 -6	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	1946	
		Ũ	
aktz	18 - Free time: Painting and handicraft work		
7	[1] daily	160	
1 2	[1] daily	168 303	
2	[2] every week	393	

3	[3] every month	191
4	[4] rarer	232
5	[5] never	84
-1	[-1] no answer	20
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz19 - Free time: Spend time with friends

1	[1] daily	326
2	[2] every week	633
3	[3] every month	70
4	[4] rarer	33
5	[5] never	6
-1	[-1] no answer	20
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz20 - Free time: Participate in a youth group

1	[1] daily	12
2	[2] every week	162
3	[3] every month	59
4	[4] rarer	135
5	[5] never	695
-1	[-1] no answer	25
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akfz21 - Free time: Using social online networks

1	[1] daily	218
2	[2] every week	106
3	[3] every month	27
4	[4] rarer	131
5	[5] never	587
-1	[-1] no answer	19
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946

-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	22 - Free time: Telephone		
1	[1] daily	229	
2	[2] every week	390	
3	[3] every month	90	
3 4	[4] rarer	265	
5	[5] never	94	
-1 2	[-1] no answer	20	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	23 – Free time: Text-messaging		
	F27 1 2	470	
1	[1] daily	479	
2	[2] every week	175	
3	[3] every month	31	
4	[4] rarer	150	
5	[5] never	232	
-1	[-1] no answer	21	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akfz	24 - Free time: Caring about a pet/animals		
1	[1] daily	362	
2	[2] every week	127	
3	[3] every month	34	
4	[4] rarer	101	
5	[5] never	430	
-1	[-1] no answer	34	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akge	es01 – Child: state of health		
1	[1] daily	1032	
2	[2] every week	854	
3	[3] every month	163	

4	[4] rarer	31	
5	[5] never	4	
-1	[-1] no answer	5	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
		-	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	944	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akm	us1 - Child: Making music with whom		
1	[1] Voc	171	
1	[1] Yes	171	
2	[2] No	329	
-1	[-1] no answer	2	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
	[o] questionnume resistent miss meanined missing	· ·	
akm	us31 – Music with whom: Alone for themself		
<u> </u>	Wasie With Whom. 7 done for themself		
1		91	
-1	[-1] no answer	0	
-2	[-2] does not apply	411	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
-1			
акт	us32 – Music with whom: Alone with guidance		
1		108	
-1	[-1] no answer	0	
-2	[-2] does not apply	394	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
akm	us33 - Music with whom: Orchestra or choir		
7		3.0	
1	[1]	26	
-1	[-1] no answer	0	
-2	[-2] does not apply	476	
٦.	131 ' 1 1 1	^	

0

0

0

-3 [-3] answer improbable

-4 [-4] inadmissible multiple answer

-5 [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire 2532

-6 [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering

akmus34 - Music with whom: Music group/band

1		31
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	471
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akmus35 - Music with whom: Other combination

1		13
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	489
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akneg1 - Child: Drinks unallowed

1	[1] never	441
2	[2] rare	51
3	[3] sometimes	9
4	[4] often	0
5	[5] very often	0
-1	[-1] no answer	1
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akneg2 - Child: Drinks allowed

1	[1] never	481
2	[2] rare	12
3	[3] sometimes	5
4	[4] often	1
5	[5] very often	0
-1	[-1] no answer	3
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akneg3 - Child: Smokes allowed

1	[1] never	497
2	[2] rare	3
3	[3] sometimes	1
4	[4] often	1
5	[5] very often	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akneg4 - Child: Smokes unallowed

1	[1] never	486
2	[2] rare	9
3	[3] sometimes	4
4	[4] often	0
5	[5] very often	2
-1	[-1] no answer	1
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akneg5 - Child: Has drunken too much alcohol

1	[1] never	494
2	[2] rare	7
3	[3] sometimes	0
4	[4] often	1
5	[5] very often	0
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akneg6 - Child: Already had problems with the police

1	[1] never	480
2	[2] rare	18
3	[3] sometimes	3
4	[4] often	0
5	[5] very often	1

-1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	 [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering 	0 0 0 0 2532 0	
	eg7 – Child: Already skipped lessons in school		
1	[1] never	448	
2	[2] rare	35	
3	[3] sometimes	14	
4	[4] often	2	
5	[5] very often	3	
-1	[-1] no answer	0	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
	[-]4		
akne	eg8 - Child: Already had an expulsion from school		
	, ,		
1	[1] never	475	
2	[2] rare	15	
3	[3] sometimes	7	
4	[4] often	5	
5	[5] very often	0	
-1	[-1] no answer	0	
-2	[-2] does not apply	0	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2532	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
aktg	1 – Receives pocket money		
1	[1])/	10.45	
1	[1] Yes	1845	
2	[2] No	229	
-1	[-1] no answer	15	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	944	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
aktg	2 - Amount of pocket money per week		

17

1

2		93
3		118
4		58
5		189
6		21
7		26
8		16
9		2
10		67
11		2
12		8
13		2
14		4
15		22
17		2
18		1
20		10
24		1
25		1
30		1
33		1
35		1
40		2
-1	[-1] no answer	7
-2	[-2] does not apply	1416
-3	[-3] answer improbable	2
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	944
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

aktg3 - Amount of pocket money per month

1		1
2		5
4		4
5		30
6		8
7		4
8		15
9		8
10		225
11		13
12		63
13		33
14		22
15		177
16		14
	(20 rows omitted)	517
50		20
60		3

65		1
70		1
80		1
100		3
104		1
125		1
350		1
-1	[-1] no answer	3
-2	[-2] does not apply	916
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	944
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akver18 - Child: complains of headache, abdominal pain or nausea

1	[1] does not apply at all	320
2	[2]	343
3	[3]	112
4	[4]	105
5	[5]	112
6	[6]	55
7	[7] fully applies	28
-1	[-1] no answer	13
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akver19 - Child: Obedient, listens to adults

1	[1] does not apply at all	11
2	[2]	69
3	[3]	113
4	[4]	140
5	[5]	255
6	[6]	377
7	[7] fully applies	110
-1	[-1] no answer	13
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akver20 - Child: often has sorrows, is depressed

1	[1] does not apply at all	286
2	[2]	372

3	[3]	140
4	[4]	114
5	[5]	92
6	[6]	54
7	[7] fully applies	17
-1	[-1] no answer	13
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akver21 - Child: has at least one good friend

1	[1] does not apply at all	15
2	[2]	16
3	[3]	8
4	[4]	14
5	[5]	43
6	[6]	144
7	[7] fully applies	833
-1	[-1] no answer	15
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akver22 - Child: is nice to younger children

1	[1] does not apply at all	6
2	[2]	12
3	[3]	12
4	[4]	38
5	[5]	69
6	[6]	254
7	[7] fully applies	683
-1	[-1] no answer	14
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akver23 - Child: lies or cheats often

1	[1] does not apply at all	570
2	[2]	524
3	[3]	155
4	[4]	142

5	[5]	120
6	[6]	44
7	[7] fully applies	19
-1	[-1] no answer	13
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1446
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akver25 - Child: thinks before acting

1	[1] does not apply at all	26
2	[2]	57
3	[3]	120
4	[4]	215
5	[5]	226
6	[6]	313
7	[7] fully applies	117
-1	[-1] no answer	14
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1946
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akverbip1 - Child: steals at home, at school

1	[1] does not apply at all	1432
2	[2]	90
3	[3]	9
4	[4]	11
5	[5]	13
6	[6]	10
7	[7] fully applies	7
-1	[-1] no answer	15
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1446
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

akverbip2 - Child: overestimates own abilities

1	[1] does not apply at all	454
2	[2]	399
3	[3]	220
4	[4]	201
5	[5]	184
6	[6]	92

7	[7] fully applies	29
-1	[-1] no answer	8
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	1446
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

ds2 - Child: participation fun

0	[0] Did not like at all	0
1	[1]	2
2	[2]	3
3	[3]	3
4	[4]	3
5	[5]	6
6	[6]	21
7	[7]	35
8	[8]	83
9	[9]	218
10	[10] Liked a lot	208
11	[11] Cannot remember	410
-1	[-1] no answer	19
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2022
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

ds3 - Agreement to interview the child

1	[1] Yes	1011
2	[2] No	1
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2022
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl01 - Child: Last week: Felt ill

1	[1] never	474
2	[2] rare	254
3	[3] sometimes	187
4	[4] often	73
5	[5] always	12
-1	[-1] no answer	1
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0

-4 -5 -6	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0 2032 0	
kind	102 – Child: Last week: Had Headache or bellyach	e	
1	[1] never	496	
2	[2] rare	248	
3	[3] sometimes	177	
4	[4] often	70	
5	[5] always	9	
-1 2	[-1] no answer	1	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3 4	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4 _	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032	
-5 -6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
-0	[-o] questionnaire version with mounted intening	O	
kind	103 - Child: Last week: Was tired and floppy		
1	[1] never	282	
2	[2] rare	307	
3	[3] sometimes	277	
4	[4] often	117	
5	[5] always	15	
-1	[-1] no answer	3	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
kind	104 – Child: Last week: Had energy and endurance	2	
KIIIU	104 - Cilila. Last week. Had ellergy and elludrance	<u> </u>	
1	[1] never	23	
2	[2] rare	114	
3	[3] sometimes	198	
4	[4] often	488	
5	[5] always	175	
-1	[-1] no answer	3	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
	1201 (1711)		
KIND	l201 - Child: Last week: Laughed a lot and had fu	ın	

1

1 [1] never

2	[2] rare	26
3	[3] sometimes	181
4	[4] often	648
5	[5] always	143
-1	[-1] no answer	2
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl202 - Child: Last week: Had no desire

1	[1] never	256
2	[2] rare	422
3	[3] sometimes	248
4	[4] often	66
5	[5] always	8
-1	[-1] no answer	1
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl203 - Child: Last week: Felt alone

1	[1] never	480
2	[2] rare	360
3	[3] sometimes	126
4	[4] often	21
5	[5] always	4
-1	[-1] no answer	10
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl204 - Child: Last week: Felt scared and insecure

1	[1] never	559
2	[2] rare	302
3	[3] sometimes	112
4	[4] often	21
5	[5] always	1
-1	[-1] no answer	6
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0

-5 -6	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	2032	
kind	l301 - Child: Last week: Was proud of them		
1	[1] never	16	
2	[2] rare	77	
3	[3] sometimes	375	
4	[4] often	459	
5	[5] always	65	
-1	[-1] no answer	9	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
- 	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032	
		0	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	O	
kind	l302 – Child: Last week: Felt well		
1	[1] never	8	
2	[2] rare	50	
3	[3] sometimes	188	
4	[4] often	587	
5	[5] always	160	
-1	[-1] no answer	8	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
kind	1303 - Child: Last week: Liked themself		
1	[1] never	13	
2	[2] rare	50	
3	[3] sometimes	167	
4	[4] often	559	
5	[5] always	202	
-1	[-1] no answer	10	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
kind	l304 - Child: Last week: Had a lot of good ideas		
1	[1] never	10	
2	[2] rare	62	
-	[-]····-		

3	[3] sometimes	277
4	[4] often	444
5	[5] always	200
-1	[-1] no answer	8
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl401 - Child: Last week: Got along well with their parents

1	[1] never	2
2	[2] rare	29
3	[3] sometimes	150
4	[4] often	592
5	[5] always	223
-1	[-1] no answer	5
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl402 - Child: Last week: Felt well at home

1	[1] never	1
2	[2] rare	9
3	[3] sometimes	84
4	[4] often	482
5	[5] always	419
-1	[-1] no answer	6
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl403 - Child: Last week: Had a strong argument at home

-	[1]	F.C.O.
I	[1] never	568
2	[2] rare	295
3	[3] sometimes	102
4	[4] often	31
5	[5] always	2
-1	[-1] no answer	3
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032

-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
kind	1404 - Child: Last week: Felt patronized		
	·		
1	[1] never	174	
2	[2] rare	272	
3	[3] sometimes	360	
4	[4] often	152	
5	[5] always	36	
-1	[-] no answer	7	
-1 -2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	•	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
kind	I501 – Child: Last week: Did sth. with friends		
Killu	Cilia. East week. Dia stil. With menas		
_	[-1		
1	[1] never	55	
2	[2] rare	123	
3	[3] sometimes	275	
4	[4] often	437	
5	[5] always	105	
-1	[-1] no answer	6	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0	
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032	
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
kind	I502 - Child: Last week: Was appreciated by other	S	
1	[1] never	5	
2	[2] rare	24	
3	[3] sometimes	148	
4	[4] often	575	
5	[5] always	225	
-1	[-1] no answer	24	
-2	[-2] does not apply	1	
-3		-	
-s -4	[-3] answer improbable	0 0	
	[4] inadmissible multiple answer	2032	
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire		
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
kind	1503 - Child: Last week: Got along well with friend	ds	
1	[1] never	3	
2	[2] rare	10	
3	[3] sometimes	60	
	• •		

4	[4] often	561
5	[5] always	354
-1	[-1] no answer	13
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl504 - Child: Last week: Felt to be different from others

[1] never	542
[2] rare	228
[3] sometimes	132
[4] often	62
[5] always	21
[-1] no answer	16
[-2] does not apply	1
[-3] answer improbable	0
[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
	[2] rare [3] sometimes [4] often [5] always [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire

kindl601 - Child: Last week: Completed tasks from school/education successfully

1	[1] never	3
2	[2] rare	21
3	[3] sometimes	143
4	[4] often	492
5	[5] always	330
-1	[-1] no answer	12
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl602 - Child: Last week: Had fun in education

1	[1] never	13
2	[2] rare	89
3	[3] sometimes	344
4	[4] often	440
5	[5] always	100
-1	[-1] no answer	15
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl603 - Child: Last week: Had sorrows about their future

1	[1] never	492
2	[2] rare	310
3	[3] sometimes	128
4	[4] often	46
5	[5] always	14
-1	[-1] no answer	11
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

kindl604 - Child: Last week: Was afraid of bad grades

1	[1] never	307
2	[2] rare	276
3	[3] sometimes	271
4	[4] often	116
5	[5] always	24
-1	[-1] no answer	7
-2	[-2] does not apply	1
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2032
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

lvm - Parents living in houshold

1	[1] yes, both	61
2	[2] just father	1
3	[3] just mother	34
4	[4] no, both not	770
-1	[-1] no answer	0
-2	[-2] does not apply	1386
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	782
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

mind01 - Certain degree of intelligence that is not really changeable

1	[1] agree very much	23
2	[2] agree	168
3	[3] agree mostly	195
4	[4] do mostly not agree	92
5	[5] do not agree	193
6	[6] do not agree at all	60

-1	[-1] no answer	18
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2285
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

mind02 - You cannot change intelligence

1	[1] agree very much	24
2	[2] agree	109
3	[3] agree mostly	101
4	[4] do mostly not agree	105
5	[5] do not agree	292
6	[6] do not agree at all	99
-1	[-1] no answer	19
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2285
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

mind03 - To be honest, you cannot really change how intelligent you are

1	[1] agree very much	25
2	[2] agree	114
3	[3] agree mostly	106
4	[4] do mostly not agree	111
5	[5] do not agree	288
6	[6] do not agree at all	84
-1	[-1] no answer	21
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2285
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

mind04 - You can learns new things but you cannot change your basic intelligence

1	[1] agree very much	50
2	[2] agree	206
3	[3] agree mostly	132
4	[4] do mostly not agree	86
5	[5] do not agree	192
6	[6] do not agree at all	63
-1	[-1] no answer	20
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2285

-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
pzu2	23 – In general, I beliece I am intelligent	
1	[1] do not agree at all	0
2	[2]	3
3	[3]	16
4	[4]	72
5	[5]	187
6	[6]	287
7	[7] fully agree	177
-1	[-1] no answer	7
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2285
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
pzu2	24 – Sometimes it is okay to claim sth. that is not t	rue
1	[1] do not agree at all	176
2	[2]	135
3	[3]	114
4	[4]	106
5	[5]	115
6	[6]	69
7	[7] fully agree	28
-1	[-1] no answer	6
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2285
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
sime	ink1 - Tax persons with high income larger in the	future
311110	iax persons with high meome larger in the	Tuture
1	[1] do not agree at all	22
2	[2] do rather disagree	73
3	[3] neither agree nor disagree	135
4	[4] rather agree	288
5	[5] fully agree	201
-1	[-1] no answer	7
-2	[-2] does not apply	0
-3	[-3] answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
	ink2 – Persons with low income should receive mo	ore social benefits in future

 [1] do not agree at all [2] do rather disagree [3] neither agree nor disagree [4] rather agree [5] fully agree [-1] no answer [-2] does not apply [-3] answer improbable [-4] inadmissible multiple answer 	21 78 121 313 188 5 0 0
-5 [-5] not included in this version of the questionnaire-6 [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering	e 2308 0
simsebip – Self-evaluation of own abilities	
0 [0] strongly underrated 1 [1] 2 [2] 3 [3] 4 [4] 5 [5] 6 [6] 7 [7] 8 [8] 9 [9] 10 [10] strongly overrated -1 [-1] no answer -2 [-2] does not apply -3 [-3] answer improbable -4 [-4] inadmissible multiple answer -5 [-5] not included in this version of the questionnain -6 [-6] questionnaire version with modified filtering pkrea1 – Doing stuff others find strange	2 11 42 87 162 341 59 43 22 4 3 1 0 0 0 re 2257 0
1 [1] Does not apply at all 2 [2] Does rather not apply 3 [3] Undecided 4 [4] Applies partly 5 [5] Fully applies -1 [-1] No Answer -2 [-2] Does Not Apply -3 [-3] Answer Improbable -4 [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer -5 [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire -6 [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering pkrea2 – Let my phantasy run free	178 173 136 179 60 0 0 0 0 2308

44

103

1 [1] Does not apply at all

2 [2] Does rather not apply

3	[3] Undecided	185
4	[4] Applies partly	244
5	[5] Fully applies	149
-1	[-1] No Answer	1
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

pkrea3 - Not interested in theoretical discussions

1	[1] Does not apply at all	188
2	[2] Does rather not apply	219
3	[3] Undecided	163
4	[4] Applies partly	100
5	[5] Fully applies	55
-1	[-1] No Answer	1
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

pkrea4 - Like to daydream

1	[1] Does not apply at all	225
2	[2] Does rather not apply	220
3	[3] Undecided	137
4	[4] Applies partly	110
5	[5] Fully applies	32
-1	[-1] No Answer	2
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

pkrea5 - Bad imagination

1	[1] Does not apply at all	361
2	[2] Does rather not apply	219
3	[3] Undecided	84
4	[4] Applies partly	44
5	[5] Fully applies	18
-1	[-1] No Answer	0
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308

-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0
----	--	---

pkrea6 - Self-evaluation creativity

1	[1] Not at all	19
2	[2] A little	51
3	[3] Average	290
4	[4] A lot	316
5	[5] Extremely	50
-1	[-1] No Answer	0
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

simarbip – Altruism

0	[0] Not ready at all	0
1		1
2		5
3		12
4		16
5		60
6		52
7		144
8		174
9		143
10	[10] Extremely ready	119
-1	[-1] No Answer	0
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

simstbip - Stress

0	[0] Not stressed at all	12
1		13
2		28
3		33
4		29
5		65
6		61
7		117
8		133
9		128
10	[10] Extremely stressed	107
-1	[-1] No Answer	0

-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

pgedu – Ready to refrain from sth to gain future advantage

0	[0] Not ready at all	1
1		3
2		7
3		15
4		17
5		59
6		50
7		100
8		204
9		157
10	[10] Extremely ready	113
-1	[-1] No Answer	0
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

biss01 – Straying from a set goal

1	[1] Does not apply at all	68
2	[2] Does rather not apply	319
3	[3] Undecided	234
4	[4] Applies partly	89
5	[5] Fully applies	13
-1	[-1] No Answer	3
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

biss20 - New ideas and projects keep me from completing old ones

1	[1] Does not apply at all	69
2	[2] Does rather not apply	280
3	[3] Undecided	200
4	[4] Applies partly	147
5	[5] Fully applies	27
-1	[-1] No Answer	3
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0

-4 -5	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	0 2308	
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0	
biss	O2 – Obsessed with ideas and projects for a shor	t time	
1	[1] Does not apply at all	124	
2	[2] Does rather not apply	240	
3	[3] Undecided	152	
4	[4] Applies partly	168	
5	[5] Fully applies	36	
-1	[-1] No Answer	6	
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0	
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0	
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0	
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308	
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0	
biss(D3 – Have trouble focussing on a long-term proje	ect	
1	[1] Does not apply at all	219	
2	[2] Does rather not apply	301	
3	[3] Undecided	95	
4	[4] Applies partly	87	
5	[5] Fully applies	19	
-1	[-1] No Answer	5	
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0	
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0	
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0	
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308	
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0	
biss(04 – I tend to complete everything I start		
1	[1] Does not apply at all	8	
2	[2] Does rather not apply	35	
3	[3] Undecided	141	
4	[4] Applies partly	362	
5	[5] Fully applies	180	
-1	[-1] No Answer	0	
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0	
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0	
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0	
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308	
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0	
biss(O5 – Blowbacks will not bring my spirits down		
1	[1] December and supply start	10	
1	[1] Does not apply at all	10	

2	[2] Does rather not apply	69
3	[3] Undecided	127
4	[4] Applies partly	336
5	[5] Fully applies	181
-1	[-1] No Answer	3
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

biss07 - I am a hardworking person

1	[1] Does not apply at all	8
2	[2] Does rather not apply	36
3	[3] Undecided	108
4	[4] Applies partly	322
5	[5] Fully applies	250
-1	[-1] No Answer	2
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

biss08 - I am diligent

1	[1] Does not apply at all	1
2	[2] Does rather not apply	15
3	[3] Undecided	77
4	[4] Applies partly	319
5	[5] Fully applies	313
-1	[-1] No Answer	1
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

aut01 - Society should deal with misfits and slackers ruthlessly

1	[1] Do not agree at all	126
2	[2] Agree to a small degree	173
3	[3] Agree somewhat	217
4	[4] Rather agree	129
5	[5] Fully agree	53
-1	[-1] No Answer	28
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0

-5 -6	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	2308	
aut02 – Troublemakers should feel unwelcome in society			
		-	
1	[1] Do not agree at all	72	
2	[2] Agree to a small degree	140	
3	[3] Agree somewhat	169	
4	[4] Rather agree	201	
5	[5] Fully agree	129	
-1	[-1] No Answer	15	
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0	
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0	
-3 -4	[-3] Answer Improbable [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0	
- 4 -5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308	
		2300	
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	U	
aut0	3 - Societal rules should be enforced ruthlessly		
dute	Societal fales should be emoleculatinessly		
_			
1	[1] Do not agree at all	111	
2	[2] Agree to a small degree	169	
3	[3] Agree somewhat	185	
4	[4] Rather agree	181	
5	[5] Fully agree	69	
-1	[-1] No Answer	11	
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0	
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0	
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0	
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308	
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0	
	NA NA	r 1	
autu	04 - We need strong leadership figures to live sa	теіу	
1	[1] Do not agree at all	73	
2	[2] Agree to a small degree	127	
3	[3] Agree somewhat	168	
4	[4] Rather agree	212	
5	[5] Fully agree	137	
-1	[-1] No Answer	9	
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0	
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0	
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0	
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308	
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0	
-		-	
autC	<mark>05</mark> – Important decisions should be made by lead	ders	
<u> </u>			
1	[1] Do not agree at all	166	
2	[2] Agree to a small degree	237	
2	[2] Agree to a small degree	237	

3	[3] Agree somewhat	184
4	[4] Rather agree	106
5	[5] Fully agree	28
-1	[-1] No Answer	5
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

aut06 - We should be thankful for leadership figures

1	[1] Do not agree at all	220
2	[2] Agree to a small degree	226
3	[3] Agree somewhat	168
4	[4] Rather agree	79
5	[5] Fully agree	28
-1	[-1] No Answer	5
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

aut07 - Essential to uphold traditions

1	[1] Do not agree at all	40
2	[2] Agree to a small degree	96
3	[3] Agree somewhat	214
4	[4] Rather agree	212
5	[5] Fully agree	162
-1	[-1] No Answer	2
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

aut08 - Proven habits should not be questioned

1	[1] Do not agree at all	161
2	[2] Agree to a small degree	209
3	[3] Agree somewhat	181
4	[4] Rather agree	121
5	[5] Fully agree	46
-1	[-1] No Answer	8
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308

-6	[-6] Questionnaire Ve	rsion With Modified	Filtering 0
U	[o] Questionnane ve	ision with Mounica	i iitciiiig 0

aut09 - Always the best to do things the usual way

1	[1] Do not agree at all	207
2	[2] Agree to a small degree	258
3	[3] Agree somewhat	165
4	[4] Rather agree	64
5	[5] Fully agree	28
-1	[-1] No Answer	4
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

wett1 - Self-evaluation competitiveness

0	[0] Not competitive at all	27
1		46
2		69
3		82
4		63
5		104
6		61
7		101
8		103
9		43
10	[10] Extremely competitive	27
-1	[-1] No Answer	0
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0

wett2 - Sum game

1	[1] Option 1	486
2	[2] Option 2	225
-1	[-1] No Answer	15
-2	[-2] Does Not Apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer Improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer	0
-5	[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire	2308
-6	[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering	0